
Beautification Committee Agenda 
It is the mission of the Beautification Commission to add to the rich cultural history of our place; share the beauty of our community; and 

instill a sense of pride in our public, private, and communal outdoor spaces.  

 
Location: The Dalles City Hall – Upstairs Conference Room 

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 

Time: 5:30pm 

Chair: Tiffany Prince 

Agenda items 
T. Prince Call the Meeting to order 5:30pm 

Izetta Grossman  Roll Call  

T. Prince  Approval of October 14, 2020 meeting 
minutes 

Financial first quarter 

 

Meeting Focus: Updates 5:40 pm 

 - Welcome Signs  

- Downtown Trees  

- DT Sidewalk Pressure Washing 

- Portland Loo  

 

 

ADJOURN  7:30 pm 

 https://zoom.us/j/99471004181?pwd=W
m82T3JjWEErTlV0QUExQjVrNkxTZz09 

 

 

 

Meeting ID: 994 7100 4181  
Passcode: 519421 

 

https://zoom.us/j/99471004181?pwd=Wm82T3JjWEErTlV0QUExQjVrNkxTZz09
https://zoom.us/j/99471004181?pwd=Wm82T3JjWEErTlV0QUExQjVrNkxTZz09


2 

 
Additional information 

 Email Izetta igrossman@ci.the-
dalles.or.us  to add items to 
future agendas 

 Next Mtg: November 12, 
THURSDAY  at 5:30 pm 

 

 

   

   

 

mailto:igrossman@ci.the-dalles.or.us
mailto:igrossman@ci.the-dalles.or.us


BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE  
Minutes 

October 14, 2020 
5:30PM 

 
VIA ZOOM 

 
PRESIDING:     Tiffany Prince 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:  Brenda Coats, Judy Merrill, Tiffany Prince, Connie  
       Krummrich, John Nelson, Bill Lennox, Max Butensky 
 
ABSENT:     None 
 
Staff Liaison:    Izetta Grossman, CMC, City Clerk 
   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Tiffany Prince called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
City Clerk Izetta Grossman conducted roll call; all member present. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Connie asked for a minor correction to the minutes, she said under her report on a meeting with Parks & 
Rec, the 2nd paragraph, last sentence she asked that reference to Sorosis rose garden be removed; and 
to add if weeded.  She said she had not discussed Sorosis rose garden with the Parks and Recreation 
board. 
 
It was moved by Brenda and seconded by Bill to approve the minutes of the September 23, 2020 
Meeting, as amended.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
GUESTS 
 
Patrick Cimmiyotti – ODOT – Welcome Sign Discussion 

Pat said he was a long-term resident of The Dalles and was concerned about the looks of the town. 
 
He said the two locations identified; Exit ramp at exit 85 west bound at the Marina; Exit 82 at the 
Chenowith interchange were viable locations.   
 
He said he could approve the Chenowith interchange; there would need to be a permit through his 
office at no charge. He said leveling/fill would be needed.  He said Public Works could have fill that could 
be used.  He said working with Dale McCabe, City Engineer would be a good idea. 
 
Pat said the top of ramp at Exit 85 would need federal approval if it could be seen from the freeway. 



 
He said he had two basalt panels that could be utilized for the signs, they would just need lettering. 
 
Izetta clarified that he was talking about a donation, not a grant.  Pat said the City Manager or Public 
Works director would have to sign off, but not a grant. 
 
He said he could provide more information on the requirements in about two or three weeks.  
 
There was further discussion of: 
Costs: community involvement, donations of time, talents, less than $10,000; no bidding if volunteers 
donate time/talents/materials 
Ideas for design: welded metal- through high school or college class project; contest – public, schools; 
Gorge Trails signs; Maupin sign; Moro City Park retaining wall; sign at Public Works (commonality 
throughout the town) 
Completion: not complete during this fiscal year 
 
Timeline: 
Identify what sign is going to look like (materials) 
Location 
Size 
Permit 
Communication plan – Meet with Public Works Director/City Engineer after November 15. 
Then involve community 
 
John said he would talk to the City Manager about the plan. 
 
Brenda said to consider maintenance costs when deciding on type of sign.  She said make sure City was 
aware of maintenance needs so that funds were budgeted. 
 
UPDATES: 
 
Survey Review 
 
There was much discussion on the survey and how to be of assistance to Main Street. 
 
The Committee agreed the information was critical, however, from experience it is difficult to get the 
majority to respond to a survey.  Collaboration with Main Street and the Chamber is a positive, not 
necessarily taking on their projects. 
 
The Committee decided to discuss further at next meeting 
 
50/50 Sidewalk Repair Program 
 
Committee decided they could share the program on Facebook and spread the word with their contacts. 
 
Connie said she had a related idea using Beautification Committee funds.  She threw out the idea of 
having a contest for beautification of the planting strip between side walk and street.  Contestants 
would submit before and after photos, prizes could be gift certificates. 



 
Consensus of the committee to discuss further at a November meeting. 
 
There was some discussion about the bark rock around the fountain/rose garden being knocked out 
onto the walk way.  Idea was discussed to ask Parks & Rec to blow it back once a week, or to add edging. 
 
John thought Scott Baker from Parks and Rec should be invited to a meeting in January or February to 
update the Committee on the Parks Master Plan. 
 
Reminder: Keep in mind Main Street/Chamber touch base meeting and a Council update. 
 
ADOURN 
 
Being no further business the meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:40 pm. 
 
 
Signed: ____________________________ 

 Tiffany Prince, President 



City of The Dalles Job Actual Costs Report Page:     1

LIVE 6.17.16 All Jobs Oct 14, 2020  10:06AM

Dates: 07/01/2020 - 10/31/2020

Report Criteria:

Job.Job number = "BEAU"

Job Number: BEAU

Description: BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE

Detailed Description:

Department INTERDEPARTMENTAL

Default GL Account: 00101000003110 Start Date: 09/01/2019

Job Type: Maintenance Authorized By: IGROSSMAN Date: Approved Budget: 15,000.00

Customer Name: Issued By: LROWLAND Date: Total Costs: 412.04

Customer Type: Preliminary Close By: Date:

Tax District: Re-opened By: Date: Remaining Budget: 14,587.96

Map Number: Final Close By: Date:

Location:

Summary for Job BEAU BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE

Type Units Amount

Direct Charges .00 412.04

Labor .00 .00

Labor Benefits .00 .00

Labor Overheads .00 .00

Equipment .00 .00

Equipment Overheads .00 .00

Materials .00 .00

Material Overheads .00 .00

Contributions .00 .00

Total Costs 412.04

Advances .00

Job Balance 412.04

Detail for Job BEAU BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE

Direct charge



City of The Dalles Job Actual Costs Report Page:     2

LIVE 6.17.16 All Jobs Oct 14, 2020  10:06AM

Dates: 07/01/2020 - 10/31/2020

Reference GL

Date Number Type Description Amount Units Source Adj Offset

08/28/2020 1 Direct charge CREDIT FOR LION HEAD FOUNTAIN I  587.96- .00 Accounts Payable Update 00101000003110

09/24/2020 4 Direct charge BEAUTIFICATION DONATION TO SEC 1,000.00 .00 Accounts Payable Update 00101000003110

          Total Direct charge: 412.04 .00



City of The Dalles Job Actual Costs Report Page:     3

LIVE 6.17.16 All Jobs Oct 14, 2020  10:06AM

Dates: 07/01/2020 - 10/31/2020

Grand Totals:

Type Units Amount

Direct Charges .00 412.04

Labor .00 .00

Labor Benefits .00 .00

Labor Overheads .00 .00

Equipment .00 .00

Equipment Overheads .00 .00

Materials .00 .00

Material Overheads .00 .00

Contributions .00 .00

Total Costs 412.04

Advances .00

Job Balance 412.04

Report Criteria:

Job.Job number = "BEAU"



WELCOME SIGNS – October 28,202 - Max 
 
 
Hats: the design has been submitted as well as a hat style, and we are awaiting a mock-up 
from Joe Slush at Sign Age. Attached is the raw design, which will be stitched onto a green hat 
with velcro fastener in the back. 1st order is for 36 hats, to cover the first 2 years of the sign 
awardees, coming to a total of $370 paid half upon order and half upon delivery. 
  
Welcome Sign: Located just west of the Roundabout at 2nd and 3rd, we propose the idea of a 
spotlight to illuminate it at night, and especially during the winter months. I suspect Julie's input 
will be required to determine the accessibility of power, and potential objections that the city 
would have with the addition. Ultimately, this is just another way to help spruce up the already 
existing sign, so we are open to more ideas. 
The request is for 100$ to test out 2 different spot-lights. I have picked out 1) solar spotlight 
(67$), 2) a low voltage light (34$), that I would like to purchase from Home Depot. We can 
then return the less effective light, but It's hard to judge visibility without seeing them in action. 
 











































PRESIDING: 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

Staff Liaison: 

CALL TO ORDER 

BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE 
Minutes 

October 28, 2020 
5:30PM 

VIA ZOOM 

Tiffany Prince 

Brenda Coats, Judy Merrill, Tiffany Prince, Connie 
Krummrich, John Nelson, Bill Lennox, Max Butensky 

None 

Izetta Grossman, CMC, City Clerk 

Tiffany Prince called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm. 

ROLL CALL 

City Clerk Izetta Grossman conducted roll call; all member present. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

It was moved by Max and seconded by Bill to approve the minutes of the October 14, 2020 Meeting. 
The motion carried; 7 to 0. 

Judy said the financial document Izetta provided said the amount remaining was $14,587. Izetta said 
she would check into it and get back to the committee. 

UPDATES 

Tiffany said before beginning the updates she wanted to alert the Committee she talked to Lisa 

Farquharson at the Chamber regarding the Tree Lighting/Star Light Parade. She said she had not 

committed the Committee to helping. She said a press release had gone out saying that the Committee 

was partnering. She said she would reach out to Lisa for more details and will email them to the 

Committee. 

Tiffany said that the City Manager would be at the November 12 meeting to receive updates and talk 

about how the City can help. 



Beautification Award 
Max showed everyone the design for the hats being purchased as gifts for the Beautification Award 

recipients. He said Sign Age would digitize the design and then embroidery them. He asked for a motion 

to spend $370 for 36 hats. He said Sign Age wants half up front and half at delivery. 

He asked who in the Committee wanted a hat in addition. He said the hats would be $10 apiece. 

Everyone on the committee wanted a hat, plus Izetta and one for the Mayor. 

It was moved by Tiffany and seconded by Max to approve $370 for 36 hats from Sign Age, paying half 

upfront and half at delivery. The motion carried 7 to 0. 

Brenda said she would collect $10 each from Committee members. 

Welcome Signs 
Max reported that he reached out to Dave Anderson at Public Works about lighting the Welcome Sign at 
the roundabout. He hadn't heard back. 

It was the general consensus to keep working on lighting options. Max said he would reach out to Dave 
again and Dawn Hert in Planning. 

Downtown Trees 
Tiffany said she had a community member suggest that Parks and Recreation have community members 
pay for a tree in memorial/in honor of. 

Bill said he talked with someone from the City who said the downtown trees leaves were burnt from the 
heat and car exhaust. 

He said he would like to hire a professional arborist to look at the trees, where they are planted and 
make recommendations to improve the situation. 

He said he spoke with the OSU Extension Service and they gave him ideas for finding a consultant. 

Judy said the City appointed a committee that did a study years ago that Katie Young was involved in. 
That committee did a lot of work, did a study and the City didn't do anything with it. She said Katie was 
looking for her file. 

Connie suggested trees could be planted in the planting strips between sidewalks and the curb. She 
thought it could encourage property owners to plant more trees. 

Bill said he would like to see the City be more proactive in planting trees; for example, when replacing 
sewer and water lines, put in the necessary infrastructure to water plants. He said in Portland the 
power company doesn't just chop trees, they let the powerlines go through the trees. 

John said he would reach out to Dawn Hert about the tree survey Katie Young was a part of. 



Vogt Fountain 
Brenda talked to Asset Security about security at Kelly Outlook and the Fountain. She said Asset would 
donate the time and give the material at cost. 

She said she was talking with Jennifer at the Port to see the system at work. She said the total cost was 
$3400; Lions Foundation has about $1700 left in the account. She said she was hoping the City would 
share in the cost to include the Overlook. She said the Police Department would have access. 

Pressure Washing 
Judy reviewed her report. She said the downtown sidewalks were important to instill pride and help 
businesses feel the City values them. 

She said her research said that most cities pay for this service 1, 2, 3, or 4 times a year. 

Judy said she also asked the companies giving her the bids if they could do the trashcans as well. 

Tiffany asked why the two estimates were so different. 

Judy said Levi gave a one block (6 sides) quote of $2,500 for one block; John estimated 9-10 blocks for a 
total of $18,784. She said Levi's total would be $25,000. 

Bill said he is all for doing one block to see now it goes. He wondered about liability if a piece of 
concrete flew up. 

Judy said Dave Anderson suggested working closely with the property owners. 

General consensus: 
sticker shock 
Might be cheaper for staff to do the pressure washing 
Trial in spring 
Review liability 
Take plan to Council/City Manager 

John said to look at all the projects and prioritize the list. 

Loo 
Judy reviewed the report. She said with COVID-19, homeless issues changing and no restrooms 
downtown due to businesses not wanting to allow public access. 

Bill said he supported the restrooms. He said Judy had done a lot of work, the obstacle was 
maintenance. He said the Loo was designed to deter "unsightly behavior". He said it was time for the 
city to step up and provide restrooms. 

Tiffany said she thought two would be a good idea. Bill thought ask for one the first year and a second 
one later. 



Consensus: 
Take it to the City Manager 
Work on City Council as a group 
Shows the City cares about the community 

Next Meeting: 
November 12 with City Manager 
Loo 
Pressure Washing 
Welcome Signs 
Trees 

Tiffany and Izetta will work together on agenda and timeline for each item. 

ADJOURN 

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm. 


	BC20201028Agenda
	BC20201028Agenda
	Agenda items
	Additional information

	BC20201014Minutes
	BEAU Project Exp Izetta July-Sep 2020
	Welcome signs Max
	Pressure washing
	Loo Presentation
	TRI-FOLD Loo

	BC20201028Minutes

